AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1 wWNTRACT ID GODE PAGE  OFPAGE

1 1
2. AMENOMENT/MGDIFICATION NC. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4, AEQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NO. (i sppff'cab.fe)
AUD74 SEE BLOCK 16 34-02RF01904.024 N/A
| 6. 1SSUED BY CODE ' 7. ADMINISTERED BY {If other than Item 6) CODE
1.8, Department of Encrgy DOL/RITO
Rucky Flats Field Office Contracts Management Division
10808 Highway 93, Unit A Attn: Charles A, Dan, Jr. (3031966-8485
Golden, CO 80403-8200

B NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR {No., streei, county, State and ZIP Code)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.
KAISER-HILL COMPANY, LLC

Rocky Flats Environmental Technology Site 98. DATED (SEE TEM 11)
10808 Highway 93 Unit B

Golden, CO 80403-8200

10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER MO,
v DE-AC34-00RFO1904

10B. DATED (SEE TEM 13)

February 1, 2000

CODE

FACILITY CODE

11. THIS STEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

The above numbered solicitation is amanded as set forth in kem 14, The house and date specilied lor recsipt of Offars D is extenderd, |:| is not extanded

Offers must acknowledge recelpt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(a) By completingsitems Sand 15and returning __________ copies of the amendment: () By acknowledging receipt ot ihis amendment on each copy of the offar
submilled; ar (c) By separate leiter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers, FAILLIRE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TC BE
RECEWED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RE

CEIFT OF OFFERS PRIOR TG THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR
OFFER. If by virtue of this amendmant you deslre to change an offer already submilled, such change may be mada by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter
makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the apaning hour and date spacified.

12, ACCQUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

. TTi1S CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Speciy metorty} THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN FTEM 14 ARE MADE IN T11E CONTRAGT QREEM NO. IN TTEM 104,

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORLEH 15 l.\.-ﬂODlFIED TQ REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES {auch as changes in paying office, approyrialion date.uetc.. Skl }—OI-'I:I'H IN
ITEM 14, PURSLIANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43, 103(0})

. THi8 SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT 1€ ENTERED INTG PURSUANT TQ AUTHORITY OF;

fy. 5THER (8podfy type of modification and authorlty)

v

Article B.3. Department of Energy Organization Act {PL95-91)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor lZl is not, D Is required to sign this document and return__ _copies to the issuing office.
74, DEGGRIPTION OF AMENDMENTMODIFICATION (Grganized by LG seation headings, Including soliclation/contract subject mater whars feasible.}

1. The purpose of this modificationis to provide EW40 and IWO/MPO funding adjustments (Finplan #12).

Funds Obligated to date: $1,713,881.871.60
Funds Obligated by this Modification A074: 200,303.12
Funds Obligated since inception of Contract: $1,714.082,174.72

Except as provided herein, all terms and condltions of the document referenced in Horn 9A or 10A, as herelofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
15A. NAME AND TITLL OF SIGNER {Typa or print}

18/ NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRAGTING OFFICER {Fypé or prit)
Charles A, Dan, Jr.

Contragting Officer . /’ r/" )
15B. CONTRACTCR/MOFFEROR -t .

150, DATE SIGNED |16, U E?é (FES OF AT
BY = - . \/
(Bignalwo of pormon Authoneed 1o sgny (Sigrdiure

.,“ 4/ Mff \/5 lé'"/?/u?f:f??‘

oY

(i
of Coniracting Cifficerf /

NSN 7540-01-162-80/0 STANDARD FORM30 (Rev. 10-63)
PACVIOUS EDITION 30-105 rascrbed by GSA
UNUSABLE FAR 48 CFH) 5324



FY02 KH (RFO1904) FINPLAN #12 (June 17, 2002)

Bf17/02 13.37

o |Fund OBLIGATION:
: "ADS/TSK™ | Type| . . -CHANGE.

“EWagTo000 | AFOODDRT L TE.L8 | 220,00000% .. PerkHGhgProposal | i

T subtotal |8 220,000.00 |
Type of IWQ/ LFund: OBLIGATION
mMpo ‘| Type CHANGE S |
iIvSfiél?IZeé@ii@éii@@jj_.'ZZZﬁ?ﬁéiﬁéﬁ@éﬁIIIZiﬁiiﬁfﬁlii...--ﬁﬁiéﬁdid@ii-ﬁ@@)’i M4KIWT17 wiRt, Modds
FIWO. 820102000 1 PAYABLE 1 TP 1§ 160480 MATKIWIS2wOR Moa 1 ...
PO 820102000 T PAYABLE 1 TP 1§ 141 MATKWIS9wORMod#d ..
(WO | 820102000 ¢ RECEIVABLE T°TE 1§ (1,303.09)} MAZKW217wRL Mod#l .
{MPO, YNT901000 . REGEIVABLE 1 TC . § 1127000 ; MA2kMP22wiD Modd2 ..
IMPO:  YN1902000 | FECEIVABLE : TC i$ | (570.00); M42KMP223 w/iD,Mod#2 . ...
IMPO!  YN1901000 : RECEIVABLE : TC :§ 18,000.00  M42KMP212wiD, Mod #2 ...
IMPO! _YN1902000 | 'RECEIVABLE ! TG 8§ (18,000.00)) Md2kmp212wiD, Mod2
MPO!YN1901000 : RECEIVABLE : TE 1§ . 2,625.00 1 MA2KMP236 w/D, Mod #0 . ..
IMPO! YNT902000 | REGEIVABLE [ TE 1§ (2525.00): Ma2kmP2sew/D, Med#0 ...
{MPO! YN1901000 { RECEIVABLE ! TE 1§ 2,500.00,} MA2KMP237 w/iD,Mod#0
{MPO; YN1902000 : RECEIVABLE : TE :§ | (2,500.00); M42KMP237 w/iD,Mod %0 ...
'MPO!YN1901000 : RECEIVABLE : TE :§ 28,000.00 | M42KMP238 w/iD, Mod#0
MPO;  YN1902000 : RCCLWABLE @ TE :§ (28,000.00); M42KMP238 /D, Mod#0 ..
IMPO: YN1901000 ; RECEIVABLE T 'wA 1§ 7 "3000.00 } MA2KMP235wD, Mod#0 | .
IMPO;  YN1902000_ | REGEIVABLE | WA 18 (3,000.00); M42KMP235 WD, Mod#0
TOTAL FINPLAN [s  200,303.12 |

MPQ EWO05KJ00 PAYABLE TP 5 12,774.84 RF02018 w/313
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FCFO-Budget Gpbup (DOE)




